GREEN LAKE COUNTY 4-H LEADERS ASSOCIATION MEETING MINUTES

March 3, 2016

The meeting was called to order by President Traci Merrill. Pledges were recited. Members present were; Traci Merrill, Amy Badtke, Jody Mace, Pat Krueger, Emily Schmuhl, Cole Chapman, Samantha Becker, Julie Chapman, Kaylee Chapman, Gina Fleegal, Sarah Fleegal, Beth Howman-Combs, Tammi Shaffer, Dean Shaffer, Dan Berndt, Jackie Berndt, Connie Bobeck, Joyce Affeldt, Bonnie Gneiser, Mary & Rachel Petraszak, Joanne Klatt, and UW Ext. 4-H Youth Development Educator, John de Montmollin.

- Secretary's report was read and approved M-Dan, S-Cole
- Treasurer's report was accepted for Feb.

Correspondence: Traci read thank you from Riley Boser, he was able to attend space camp. Traci also read letter from Norton's Dry Dock, looking for donations to the Regional Angler Fishing Tourney, June 18th. Motion to table this request to next month. M-Jody, S-Emily

Guest Speaker: Lori Renard of Green Lake Greenways spoke to the leader's association that they are hosting a bike ride, June 25th. They are looking for volunteers to serve lunch and host rest stations through out the ride. The ride this year will start and end at Riverside Park in Berlin. If you were interested in helping, please let John know at the office, he would have Lori's contact information.

Club Reports: Seneca & Three Hilltoppers gave club reports

Ambassadors:

- T-shirt design contest entries were due March 1
- Communication Arts Day April 23 @ GLC Govt Center, lower level
- Next Meeting: Sunday, March 6, 2016 @ 1:00pm, Training Room.

Archery Project:

- Orientation is completed, but a few kids still need to come to the office and watch the video.
- Archery meeting have started in Princeton.

Dog Project:

- Orientation Set: Sunday, April 10, 2016 @ 5:00pm, Training Room
- Training Starts: Sunday, April 17th @ 5:00pm

Horse Council:

Meeting was held on Monday, March 7,they had Veterinarian attend as guest speaker

Livestock Council:

- Next Meeting: Tuesday, April 19, 2016 @ 7:30pm @ Beck's Meats & Ran's, addresses are in the newsletter.
- MAQA dates scheduled for March 15 @ 6:00pm and March 19 @ 9:00am in Training Room
- There are MAQA dates available in May at Winnebago County.

Agent Report—John de Montmollin:

- John reminded 4_H Summer Camp, form is in the newsletters, deadline is May 2. Camp dates are June 20-22. If anyone is interested in counselor applications are due April 1.
- John gave update on the Extension Reorganization that the first proposal of Green Lake being combined with Fond du Lac and Dodge has been changed; we are now going to be with Waushara, Marquette, Juneau and Adams.

4-H Interview Recap:

• Emily reported that everyone that applied received a scholarship and very pleased with the turnout.

Sunshine Fund Discussion:

- Motion to make a memorial donation of \$25 in honor of past 4-H leader or volunteer to the Sunshine Fund. M-Dan, S-Cole.
- Motion to amend previous motion to set a cap of \$250 of the fund before it can be spent, it does not have to be spent, but cannot be spent before the cap is met. M-Emily, S-Jody

Fundraising:

• Bonnie reported that approx. 40% already have been returned. She did have a list of those returned recently if anyone wanted to look at the list, to update their sheets.

Motion to adjourn meeting, M-Cole, S-Bonnie

Next meeting: April 7, 2016 @ 7:00PM

Amy Badtke Secretary